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SWIM 2019 Durham Furniture Inc. Durham Plant Report Preview
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servicecanada.gc.ca
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actionplan.gc.ca
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Terms and Conditions Transparency

National Pollutant Release

Inventory (NPRI) and Partners

Home Submission Management Help My Profile:Jim Anderson Logout Ec.gc.ca

CAS RN Substance Name Releases Releases (Speciated VOCs) Disposals Recycling Unit

NA - M09 PM10 - Particulate Matter <= 10 Microns 2.230000 N/A N/A N/A tonnes

NA - M10 PM2.5 - Particulate Matter <= 2.5 Microns 1.922000 N/A N/A N/A tonnes

NA - M16 Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) 11.199000 6.031600 N/A N/A tonnes

67-64-1 Acetone 5.016000 N/A N/A N/A tonnes

Version: 3.16.0

Summary Report
NPRI ID

5897

Company Name

Durham Furniture Inc.

Facility Name

Durham Plant

Facility Address

450 Lambton Street West, Durham (Ontario)

Report Details
Report Status

Submitted (2020-04-17 5:06:06 PM)

Reporting Period

2019

Report Type

Inventory (Programs: NPRI,ON MECP TRA,ON MECP )

Substances

Inventory
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Jim Anderson

From: Inrp / Npri (EC) <ec.inrp-npri.ec@canada.ca>
Sent: April 17, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Jim Anderson
Subject: INRP - Confirmation de soumission - [2019] / NPRI – Confirmation of Submission – [2019]

  

Confirmation de soumission Confirmation of Submission 
Jim Anderson, Jim Anderson, 

Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que la déclaration suivante 
a été soumise avec succès dans le Guichet unique d'Environnement 
Canada: 

The purpose of this email is to notify you that the following 
report has been successfully submitted into Environment 
Canada's Single Window reporting system: 

Période de déclaration: 2019  
Programme: INRP,MEPP LRT,MEPP Règl. 127/01  
INRP ID: 5897 
Type de déclaration: Inventaire 
Nom de la compagnie: Durham Furniture Inc. 
Nom de l'installation: Durham Plant 
Adresse de l'installation: 450 Lambton Street West, Durham (Ontario) 
Date et temps de soumission: 2020-04-17 5:06:06 PM 

Reporting Period: 2019  
Program: NPRI,ON MECP TRA,ON MECP Reg 127/01  
NPRI ID: 5897 
Report Type: Inventory 
Company Name: Durham Furniture Inc. 
Facility Name: Durham Plant 
Facility location: 450 Lambton Street West, Durham (Ontario) 
Submitted Date and Time: 2020-04-17 5:06:06 PM 

Pour visualiser ou mettre à jour la déclaration, veuillez vous 
connecter au Guichet unique d'Environnement Canada 
(https://ec.ss.ec.gc.ca). 

To view or update the report, please log in to Environment 
Canada's Single Window (https://ec.ss.ec.gc.ca). 

 



Report Submission and Electronic Certification
NPRI - Electronic Statement of Certification

I hereby certify that I have exercised due diligence to ensure that the submitted information is true and

complete. The amounts and values for the facility(ies) identified below are accurate, based on reasonable

estimates using available data. The data for the facility(ies) that I represent are hereby submitted to the

programs identified below using the Single Window Reporting Application.

I also acknowledge that the data will be made public.

Note: Only the person identified as the Certifying Official or the authorized delegate should submit the

report(s) identified below.

I, the Certifying Official or authorized delegate, agree with the statements above and acknowledge that by

pressing the "Submit Report(s)" button, I am electronically certifying and submitting the facility report(s) for

the identified company to its affiliated programs.

ON MECP TRA - Electronic Certification Statement

Annual Report Certification Statement
As of 2020-04-17, I, Luke Simpson, certify that I have read the reports on the toxic substance reduction plans

for the toxic substances referred to below and am familiar with their contents, and to my knowledge the

information contained in the reports is factually accurate and the reports comply with the Toxics Reduction

Act, 2009 and Ontario Regulation 455/09 (General) made under that Act.

TRA Substance List*

Environment and Climate Change Canada

Specify the language of correspondence

English

Comments (optional)

Company Name

Durham Furniture Inc.

Certifying Official (or authorized delegate)

Luke Simpson

Report Submitted by

Jim Anderson

CAS RN Substance Name

67-64-1 Acetone

Page 1 of 3 Printed on 2020-04-17 5:06:25 PM



Exit Record Certification Statement

TRA Exit Record Substances

I, the highest ranking employee, agree with the certification statement(s) above and acknowledge that by

checking the box I am electronically signing the statement(s). I also acknowledge that by pressing the

'Submit Report(s)' button I am submitting the facility record(s)/report(s) for the identified facility to the Director

Environment and Climate Change Canada

64-17-5 Ethanol

NA - M09 PM10 - Particulate Matter

NA - M10 PM2.5 - Particulate Matter

CAS RN Substance Name

67-63-0 Isopropyl alcohol

78-93-3 Methyl ethyl ketone

8052-41-3 Stoddard solvent

108-88-3 Toluene

8032-32-4 VM and P naphtha

1330-20-7 Xylene (all isomers)

Company Name

Durham Furniture Inc.

Highest Ranking Employee

Luke Simpson

Report Submitted by

Jim Anderson

Website address

www.ccseng.ca
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under the Toxics Reduction Act, 2009. I also acknowledge that the Toxics Reduction Act, 2009 and Ontario

Regulation 455/09 provide the authority to the Director under the Act to make certain information as specified

in subsection 27(5) of Ontario Regulation 455/09 available to the public.

Submitted Report

 

Note: If there is a change in the contact information for the facility, a change in the owner or operator of the

facility, if operations at the facility are terminated, or if information submitted for any previous year was

mistaken or inaccurate, please update this information through SWIM or by contacting the National Pollutant

Release Inventory directly.

Environment and Climate Change Canada

Period Submission
Date

Facility Name Province City Programs

2019 2020-04-17 Durham Plant Ontario Durham NPRI,ON
MECP
TRA,ON
MECP
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